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DETERMINATION RE: REJECTION OF BID AND CANCELLATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Procurement Record

FROM: Procurement Officer

DATE: August 4, 2025

RE: IFB No. PAG 007-25 re: Procurement of 10°X 10° Pop-Up Canopies with Logo

SUBJECT: Determination Regarding Cancellation

STATEMENT OF FINDINGS:

The Port Authority of Guam hereby finds that on July 15, 2025, the Port Authority of Guam issued
a solicitation for the acquisition of 10°X 10’ Pop-Up Canopies with Logo in [FB No. PAG 007-25.
All bids received in response to this original solicitation were at prices that exceeded available
funds and appropriate adjustments could not be made to come within available funds. It has been
determined that rejection of the bid is required in the best interests of the government of Guam.
Therefore, those bids were rejected and the Port Authority of Guam issued a re-solicitation of the
IFB in order to obtain new bids to meet its budget pursuant 2GARR, Div 4 §3115 (e).

On July 28, 2025 the Port Authority of Guam opened bids submitted in response to a re-solicitation
for this IFB. On August 4, 2025 it was determined that all bids were rejected, and this bid status
was announced. All bids received were at prices that exceed available funds and appropriate
adjustments could not be made to come within available funds.

Therefore, pursuant to 2 GAR, Div. 4 § 3115(d)(2)(A) and (B); and (d){1)(d), in the best interests
of Guam and all involved in this solicitation, that all bids received are rejected and that IFB-PAG-
007-25 is cancelled. All registered prospective bidders and bidders shall be given notice and the
opportunity to compete on the re-solicitation.

Los Lomecr

Rory J. Respicio
Procurement Officer/General Manager
Port Authority of Guam
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